~ THE LAW OFFICES OF BELLO &
MORTON, LILC

184 Main Street Wareham, Massachusetts 02571 + 508-681-2334

December 7, 2020
Zoning Board of Appeals of Wareham
Memorial Town Hall
54 Marion Road
Warcham, Ma 02571

Re: Request for Continuance Application for Special Permit/Variance and Site Plan
Review, Assessors Map 133, Lots 11004 & 11014

Address: 238 &240 Sandwich Road Wareham, MA

Dear Board,

My client requests a continuance on the above subjected Petition for the new hearing date of

January 13, 2020 and Decision deadline to January 30", He has completed a new set of renderings

which incorporate the Board’s comments. Accordingly, this continuance will allow us time for the
submittal and review of such plans to the Town Engineer and the other agencies including the Fire
Department, Conservation etc. for the full Site Plan Review. We ask that this continuance be

allowed.

Please direct any and all questions to my attention.




Very Truly Yours,

Cc Planning Department




